
Peterson, Bette (COMM) 

From: Marilyn Nathanson [men@greensfelder.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2010 10:52 AM 
To: Peterson, Bette (COMM) 
Subject: Re: Buildingstars 

Dear Ms. Peterson, 

P l e a s e withdraw the paperwork d e a l i n g w i t h an impound from the f i l e of B u i l d i n g s t a r t s 
I n t e r n a t i o n a l , Inc. Please forward the paperwork t o my a t t e n t i o n at the address s e t fo: 
below. 

Thank you f o r your a s s i s t a n c e i n t h i s matter. 

S i n c e r e l y , 

M a r i l y n Nathanson 

M a r i l y n Naiihanson 
G r e e n s f e l d e r , Hemker & Gale, P.C. 
10 South Broadway, S u i t e 2000 
St. L o u i s , MO 631C2 
314-241-9090 
d i r e c t d i a l : 314-345-4719 
fa x : 314-241-3237 
••men@greensf e l d e r . com 

CONFIDENTIAL- & PRIVILEGED TRANSMISSION 
The message i n c l u d e d w i z h t h i s e - mail and any a t t a c h e d docurrient {s) c o n t a i n s i n f o r m a t i o : 

from the law f i r m of GREENSFELDER, HEMKER & GALS, P.C. which i s c o n f i d e n t i a l and/or 
p r i v i l e g e d . T h i s i n f o r m a t i o n i s i n t e n d e d t o be f o r the use of the addressee named on t: 
t r a n s m i t t a l sheet. I f you are not the addressee, note t h a t any d i s c l o s u r e , photocopyint 
d i s t r i b u t i o n or use of the cont e n t s of t h i s e-m.ail inform.ation i s p r o h i b i t e d . I f you h; 
r e c e i v e d t h i s e-rr.ail i n e r r o r , p l e a s e n o t i f y us by telephone ( c o l l e c t ) at (314) 241-909( 
immediately so t h a t we can arrange f o r the r e t r i e v a l of the o r i g i n a l documents at no co: 
t c you. 

> » "Peterson, B e t t e (COMM)" <Bette.Peterson@state.mn.us> 9/10/2010 
> » 10:30 AM » > 

H e l l o , 
Regarding cur phone c o n v e r s a t i o n r e g a r d i n g the B u i l d i n g s t a r s Impound agreement t h a t was 
sent t o us by your o f f i c e . Could you p l e a s e send me a form a l request showing t h a t you 
wish t o withdraw t h a t paperwork from, your f i l e . . 
Thank you, 

Be t t e P e t e r s o n 

Commerce Consumer L i a i s o n 

85 E 7T:h P l a c e , S u i t e 500 

St. P a u l , MN 55101 

651-296-2211 . 

b e t t e . peterson@state .min. us 
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F-6454 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
REGISTRATION DIVISION 
- - - (651) 296-2211-

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 

BUILDINGSTARS F/A 

By BUILDINGSTARS INTERNATIONAL INC 

ORDER OF 

REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n has been f i l e d pursuant t o Minn. 

S t a t . S80C.04; and 

WHEREAS, the a p p l i c a n t has complied w i t h the requirements 

o f r e g i s t r a t i o n , 

NOW, THEREFORS, IT IS ORDERED, t h a t the r e g i s t r a t i o n be 

d e c l a r e d " e f f e c t i v e as of the date s e t f o r t h below. 

GLENN WILSON 

Commissioner 

Department of Commerce 

85 7th P l a c e E a s t , S u i t e 500 

St P a u l , MN 55101 
Date: September 10, 2010 
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UNIFORM FR.\NCHISE REGISTRATION APPLICATION 

FHeNo. 
(Insert file number of immediately Jljf^ ^^o^ 

preceding filing of Applicant) jj' ^Qjg 

State: Minnesota Fee: S 400 

APPLICATION FOR (Check only one): 

X_ INITIAL REGISTRATION OF AN OFFER AND SALE OF FR.\NCHISES 

RENEWAL APPLICATION OR ANNUAL REPORT 

PRE-EFFUCTIVE AiMENDMENT f / i (t f S f / / ^ 

POST-EFFECTIVE AMENDMENT 

1. Full legal name of Franchisor: 

Buildingstars IntemationaL inc. 

2. Name of the franchise offering: 

Buildingstars 

3. Franchisor's principal business address: 

11489 Page Service Drive 
St. Louis. MO 63146 

4. Name and address of Franchisor's agent in this state authorized to receive process: 

State of Minnesota 
Department of Commerce 
85 7'" Place East, Suite 500 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55I0I-3I65 

5. The states in which this application is or will be shortly on file: 

California, Mar\ land. New York and Washington 

*fl2l 1286.1 
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This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for 
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/protect-painters


